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ryan king

From: Munday Alison [Alison.Munday@goyh.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2010 16:26

To: df

Cc: WIGGINTON RACHEL

Subject: Selby District Interim Housing Policy

Thank you for consulting us on the above document.
| confirm that we will not be making any comments.

Regards

Alison Munday

Govt Office for Yorkshire & The Humber
Planning Team, 1st Floor, Esk Wing
Lateral,

8 City Walk

Leeds LS11 9AT

The Government Office Network brings together the offices of individual central
government departments in each region to provide a more efficient and integrated
service. To find out more about our work please visit www.gonetwork.gos.gov.uk

Tel: 0113 341 2793
Fax: 0113 341 3072

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for system efficiency and other lawful purposes.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet

(GSi) virus scanning service supplied by Cable & Wireless in partnership with
Messagelabs. On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free.
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